Traverse City Light and Power will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services,
such as signers for the hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed materials being considered at
the meeting, to individuals with disabilities at the meeting/hearing upon notice to Traverse City
Light and Power. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact

A REGULAR MEETING
Of The
TRAVERSE CITY LIGHT AND POWER BOARD
Will Be Held On
TUESDAY, April 22, 2014
At
5:15 p.m.
In The
COMMISSION CHAMBERS

(2" floor, Governmental Center)
400 Boardman Avenue

the Light and Power Department by writing or calling the following.

Traverse City Light and Power

1131 Hastings Street

Stephanie Tvardek
Administrative Assistant
1131 Hastings Street
Traverse City, MI 49686
(231) 932-4543

Traverse City, M1 49686

(231) 922-4940

Posting Date: 4-17-14




Light and Power Board 2 April 22, 2014
Regular Meeting

AGENDA
Pledge of Allegiance
1. Roll Call

2. Consent Calendar

The purpose of the consent calendar is to expedite business by grouping non-controversial items together
1o be dealt with by one Board motion without discussion. Any member of the Board, staff or the public
may ask that any item on the consent calendar be removed therefrom and placed elsewhere on the agenda
for full discussion. Such requests will be automatically respected. If an item is not removed from the
consent calendar, the action noted in parentheses on the agenda is approved by a single Board action
adopting the consent calendar.

None.

3. Unfinished Business

None.

4, New Business

a. Consideration of approving minutes of the Regular Meeting of April 8, 2014. (p. 4)

b. Consideration of authorizing a purchase order to Power Line Supply in the amount of
$227,540.03 for conduit and electrical materials for South Substation Project. (Olney)
(p-8)

c. Consideration of authorizing a purchase order to Power Line Supply in the amount of

$571,779 for underground cable for South Substation Project. (Olney) (p. 10)

d. Consideration of authorizing a purchase order to Harlo in the amount of $96,930 for
control panels for South Substation Project. (Olney) (p. 12)

e Consideration of awarding bid for conduit and equipment box pad installation for South
Substation Project. (Arends/GRP Engineering) (p. 14)

f: Consideration of awarding bid for electric cable and equipment installation for South
Substation Project. (Arends/GRP Engineering) (p. 17)

g. Consideration of awarding bid for a construction contract for South Substation Project.
(Arends/GRP Engineering) (p. 20)

5. Appointments

None.

6. Reports and Communications

a. From Legal Counsel.




Light and Power Board a April 22,2014
Regular Meeting

1. Coal Dock Deed restrictions discussion. (Doren) (verbal)
b. From Staff.

1. Energy Supply Presentation #5. (RTD Consulting) (p. 23)
2. TCL&P Annual Seedling Giveaway. (Wheaton) (verbal)

¢ From Board.
1. Executive Director Review Process. (Taylor/H.R. Committee) (verbal)

7. Public Comment

/st




TRAVERSE CITY
LIGHT AND POWER BOARD

Minutes of Regular Meeting
Held at 5:15 p.m., Commission Chambers, Governmental Center
Tuesday, April 8,2014

Board Members -
Present: Barbara Budros, Jim Carruthers, Jeff Palisin, Bob Spence, John Taylor,
Patrick McGuire
Absent: Jan Geht
Ex Officio Member -
Present: Jered Ottenwess, City Managel ;
Others: Tim Alends W Peter Dmen, Scott Menhaﬁ;fTom Olney, Stephanie

McGuire nominated Jan Geht, Budros seconded.

Chairman Taylor closed the floor to nominations.

CARRIED unanimously. (Geht absent)

Chairman Taylor recommended Tim Arends be appointed the Secretary for the Light and Power
Board. Budros moved and Palisin seconded the appointment of Tim Arends as Secretary of the
Board.

CARRIED unanimously. (Geht absent)

Chairman Taylor recommended the current members of the Human Resources Ad Hoc
Committee Commissioner Budros, Bob Spence and Chairman Taylor, be reappointed.




TCL&P Regular Board Meeting Minutes 2 April 8, 2014

Carruthers moved and Budros seconded the reappointment of the Human Resources Ad Hoc
Committee.

CARRIED unanimously. (Geht absent)

Item 2 on the Agenda being Consent Calendar
None.

Item 3 on the Agenda being Unfinished Business

None.

Ttem 4 on the Agenda being New Business

: ng of March 25, 2014.

4(a). Consideration of approving minutes of the Regulal

Moved by Carruthers, seconded by McGuire, that the Boaxd apploves the minutes of the Regular
Meeting of March 25, 2014. G,

CARRIED unanimously. (Geht absent)

4(b). Consideration of authorizing :

Tim Arends, Executive Director
W. Peter Doren Genel al C_ounsel
Moved by McGun'e, S
to enter into a Joint Wi-F
by the Executwe D11ect01 and as

The following indiyiduals‘addressed the Board:
Tim Arends, Executive Director

W. Peter Doren, General Counsel

Jered Ottenwess, City Manager

Moved by McGuire, seconded by Budros, to adopt the Traverse City Light and Power
Department Resolution Certifying Coal Dock to be surplus for operation of the Traverse City
Light and Power Department and to further authorize the Executive Director to sign all necessary
documents.

The following individuals from the public addressed the Board:

Mike Wills, 110 Fairway Hills Drive, Ratepayer




TCL&P Regular Board Meeting Minutes 3 April 8, 2014

Jay Ruzak, 1994 Carroll Road, President, Maritime Heritage Alliance

Mayor Michael Estes, Ratepayer

Jack Kelly, 10090 East Lincoln Road, Non-Ratepayer, Elmwood Township Supervisor
George Pruitt, 8336 South Lake View Road, Non-Ratepayer

Cindy Ruzak, 1994 Carroll Road

John Noonan, 908 South Union Street, Ratepayer

Martha Belfour 635 North Stoney Point Road, Non-Ratepayer

Rob Lovell, 536 North Elmwood, Ratepayer

Voice Vote:
Yes — Budros, Carruthers, McGuire, Palisin, Taylor
No — Spence

CARRIED. (Geht Absent)

4(d). Consideration of Pole Inspection/Foreign Attachment Audlt

The following individuals addressed the BOa'ljd_.',".

Tim Arends, Executive Director iz ' i .
Blake Wilson, System Engineer G

B. From Stafﬁ

1. Tom Olney presented TCL&P’s Storm Restoration Manual.

The following in&iwduals addressed the Board:
Tim Arends, Executive Director
C. From Board.
None.

Item 7 on the Agenda being Public Comment

No one from the public commented.




TCL&P Regular Board Meeting Minutes - April 8, 2014

There being no objection, Chairman Taylor declared the meeting adjourned at 7:05 p.m.

Tim Arends, Secretary
/st LIGHT AND POWER BOARD




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF APRIL 22, 2014

RAVERSE CITY

IGHT & POWER

To: Light & Power Board
From: Tim Arends, Executive Director 45)
Date: April 16, 2014

Subject: South Substation — Materials

Bids have been obtained for the purchase of materials for the South Substation project. Bids were as
follows:

Manufacturer Total Price
Power Line Supply $227,540.03
RESCO $170,137.19 (not all items bid)

GRP Engineering, Inc. will be available at the meeting to discuss the bidding process and how the
lowest bid compared to the original project budget estimate. Staff recommends accepting the bid
from Power Line Supply in the amount of $227,540.03 as the low bidder did not include all items
quoted.

If after Board discussion you agree with staff’s recommendation the following motion would be
appropriate:

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY ;

THAT TIHE BOARD AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO ISSUE A
PURCHASE ORDER IN THE AMOUNT OF $227,540.03 TO POWER LINE SUPPLY FOR
MATERIALS FOR THE SOUTH SUBSTATION PROJECT.




GRP

Engineering, Inc. Power Utility & Electrical Engineering

April 2, 2014
12-0463.01

Mr. Tom Olney

Traverse City Light & Power
1131 Hastings Street
Traverse City, MI 49686

RE: South Substation Distribution Circuits
Material Bid Evaluation & Recommendation

Dear Tom:

GRP Engineering, Inc. has completed our evaluation of the material quotes for the South Substation
Distribution Circuits project. Material lists were separated into conduit and electrical material to align
with the labor construction contracts. Of the three material vendors invited to bid, two responded with
quotations. Power Line Supply (PLS) supplied two complete quotations covering all 258 items and
RESCO only bid certain items.

Vendor Conduit Electrical
Power Line Supply $60,098.38 $167,441.65
RESCO $21,507.30 $148,629.89 (Not all items quoted.)

A comparison of the items quoted by both vendors shows PLS quote was 2% lower for the conduit
material and 8% lower on the electrical material. Power Line Supply’s individual prices were lower on
the majority of material.

GRP Engineering, Inc. recommends that TCL&P accept both quotations from Power Line Supply.
Please contact me should you have any additional questions regarding this evaluation and
recommendation.

Sincerely,
GRP Engineering, Inc.

TSP Peshodd

Michael P. McGeehan, P.E.
Project Manager

cc: Traverse City Light & Power
Mr. Tim Arends

660 Cascade W Parkway SE Suite 65 459 Bay Street
Grand Rapids Ml 49546 Petoskey Ml 49770
P: 616.942.7183 www.grp-engineering.com P: 231.439.9683

F: 616.285.6448 F: 231.439.9698




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF APRIL 22,2014

RAVERSE CITY

IGHT & POWER

~
To: Light & Power Board g)

From: Tim Arends, Executive Director
Date: April 16, 2014
Subject: South Substation — Underground Cable

Bids have been obtained for the purchase of underground cable for the South Substation project. Bids
were as follows:

Manufacturer Total Price
HD Supply $573,885.00
Power Line Supply $571,779.00
RESCO $702,000.00

GRP Engineering, Inc. will be available at the meeting to discuss the bidding process and how the
lowest bid compared to the original project budget estimate. Because the cable is a commodity, the
actual price may be more or less than the bid amount. Staff recommends accepting the low bid from
Power Line Supply in the amount of $571,779.00, more or less.

If after Board discussion you agree with staff’s recommendation the following motion would be
appropriate:

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY ;

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO ISSUE A
PURCHASE ORDER IN TIHHIE AMOUNT OF $571,779, MORE OR LESS, TO POWER LINE
SUPPLY FOR UNDERGROUND CABLE FOR TIIE SOUTH SUBSTATION PROJECT.

10




GRP

Engineering, Inc. Power Utility & Electrical Engineering

March 19, 2014
12-0463.01

Mr. Tom Olney

Traverse City Light & Power
1131 Hastings Street
Traverse City, MI 49686

RE: South Substation Distribution Circuits
Underground Cable Bid Evaluation & Recommendation

Dear Tom:

GRP Engineering, Inc. has completed our evaluation of the medium voltage underground cable quotes
for the South Substation Distribution Circuits project. Three material vendors provided quotes for the
35,100’ of cable required for this project. Power Line Supply (PLS) & HD Supply quoted Okonite
cable. RESCO quoted Kerite cable. Quotations were requested to be submitted with a CU metals base
price of $3.35 per pound to insure evaluation of quotes on the same base.

Vendor Cost/ ft Total Cost
HD Supply $16.35 $573,885.00
Power Line Supply  $16.29 $571,779.00
RESCO $20.00 $702,000.00

All cost estimates for this project were based on $15.50 per foot cable price, 5% lower than the quoted
price. Reminder that the actual cable cost will be adjusted higher or lower based on the price of CU on
the day of shipment. For reference, the cost of copper at the time of the writing of this recommendation
is $2.998 per pound which is 12% lower than the amount the evaluation was complete on.

GRP Engineering, Inc. recommends that TCL&P accept the quote from Power Line Supply. Please
contact me should you have any additional questions regarding this evaluation and recommendation.

Sincerely,
GRP Engineering, Inc.

TP Pleshedd.

Michael P. McGeehan, P.E.
Project Manager

ce: Traverse City Light & Power
Mr. Tim Arends

660 Cascade W Parkway SE Suite 65

Grand Rapids Ml 49546

P: 616.942.7183 www.grp-engineering.com
F: 616.285.6448

459 Bay Street
Petoskey Ml 49770
P: 231.439.9683
F: 231.439.9698

11




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF APRIL 22, 2014

RAVERSE CITY

IGHT & POWER

To: Light & Power Board =
From: Tim Arends, Executive Director {
Date: April 16, 2014

Subject: South Substation — Control Panel

Bids have been obtained for the purchase of a control panel for the South Substation project. Bids
were as follows:

Manufacturer Total Price
EP? $105,421.00
Harlo $ 96,930.00

GRP Engineering, Inc. will be available at the meeting to discuss the bidding process and how the
lowest bid compared to the original project budget estimate. Staff recommends accepting the low
bid from Harlo in the amount of $96,930.

If after Board discussion you agree with staff’s recommendation the following motion would be
appropriate:

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY .

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO ISSUE A
PURCIHASE ORDER IN THE AMOUNT OF $96,930 TO HARLO FOR THE CONTROL
PANEL FOR THE SOUTH SUBSTATION PROJECT.

12




GRP

Engineering, Inc.

Power Utility & Electrical Engineering

April 16, 2014
12-0462.01

Mr. Tom Olney

Traverse City Light & Power
1131 Hastings Street
Traverse City, MI 49686

RE: South Substation
Control Panel Evaluation & Recommendation

Dear Tom:

GRP Engineering, Inc. has completed our evaluation of the control panel bids for the South Substation
project. Only two bids were received for the control panels on this project. Harlo Corporation supplied

the lowest bid in the amount of $93,930.00.

Vendor Bid Price
EP? $105,421.00
Harlo $96,930.00

GRP Engineering, Inc. recommends that TCL&P accept the control panel bid from Harlo. Please
contact me should you have any additional questions regarding this evaluation and recommendation.

Sincerely,
GRP Engineering, Inc.

TSP Plesheddo.

Michael P. McGeehan, P.E.
Project Manager

ce: Traverse City Light & Power
Mr. Tim Arends
GRP Engineering, Inc.
Mr. Rob Shelley

660 Cascade W Parkway SE Suite 65

Grand Rapids Ml 49546

P: 616.942.7183 www.grp-engineering.com
F: 616.285.6448

459 Bay Street
Petoskey Ml 49770
P: 231.439.9683
F: 231.439.9698

13




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF APRIL 22, 2014

TRAVERSE CITY

LIGHT & POWER

To: Light & Power Board

From: Tim Arends, Executive Director ﬁ

Date: April 16,2014

Subject: South Substation — Conduit & Equipment Box Pad Installation

Bids have been obtained for the conduit and equipment box pad installation for the South
Distribution Substation. The bid tabulation sheet is attached for your review.

GRP Engineering, Inc. has advised staff that the low bidder is acceptable and has the ability and
resources to complete the project. GRP will be available at the meeting to discuss the bidding
process and how the lowest bid compared to the original project budget estimate. Staff recommends
accepting the low bid from Severence Electric Company, Inc. in the amount of $216,915.00.

If after Board discussion you agree with staff’s recommendation the following motion would be
appropriate:

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY §

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZES THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO EXECUTIVE A
CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF $216,915 WITH SEVERENCE
ELECTRIC COMPANY FOR INSTALLATION OF CONDUIT AND EQUIPMENT BOX
PAD FOR THE SOUTH DISTRIBUTION SUBSTATION; SUBJECT TO APPROVAL AS
TO FORM BY GENERAL COUNSEL.

14




GRP

Engineering, Inc. Power Utility & Electrical Engineering

April 16, 2014
12-0463.01

Mr. Tom Olney

Traverse City Light & Power
1131 Hastings Street
Traverse City, MI 49686

RE: South Substation Distribution Circuits
Conduit & Equipment Box Pad Installation
Bid Evaluation & Recommendation

Dear Tom:

GRP Engineering, Inc. has completed reviewing the bids submitted on April 15, 2014 for the Conduit &
Equipment Box Pad Installation portion of the South Substation Distribution Circuits project. Of the
seven contractors solicited for bids, three (3) bids were received and only two were conforming to the
bid documents. Severence Electric Company, Inc. submitted the low bid for the project in the amount of
$216,915.00. A complete bid tabulation is attached to this letter.

Severence Electric Company, Inc. has submitted a complete and conforming bid. GRP Engineering,
Inc. sees no reason not to accept their bid in the full amount for this project.

Please contact me should you have any questions regarding this evaluation.

Sincerely,
GRP Engineering, Inc.

TP o

Michael P. McGeehan, P.E.
Project Manager

cc: Traverse City Light & Power
Mr. Tim Arends

660 Cascade W Parkway SE Suite 65 459 Bay Street
Grand Rapids Ml 49546 Petoskey Ml 49770
P: 616.942.7183 www.grp-engineering.com P: 231.439.9683
F: 616.285.6448 F: 231.439.9698

15




YLOZ/9Liv

'3'd ‘UBYIIDIN "d [RBYIIN

. me&wwmmwm N@Mm Nm“ kg

-au| ‘Bungsuibuz 4yo

qel pig ¥npuod gyl ans yinos

L0'e9¥0-CL

‘pesd pue psuado Apignd aiem usey paleNge) spiq aul ‘w10z ‘Gl Mdy ‘Aepsan) uo awy (e20] W dQQ:iz 1e 18yl AHpaD 0} S1 Siy L

¥ 09'€5ES

19343 %01

9FO6Y [IN ‘BSEAIEM
LELSN $098
991195 BUIpI9M S.PPOL

plg mo

00'sL6'9LZ$

puod %01

8r06¥ IN "00ZBWEEY
SNU3AY N "3 9204
ILIJ03|] IUIIINIS

P!'d ON

LE9BY IIN "UlMeNMEY
Py uoInH *g ¥.92
Bunoeljuoy asaoy

P!'d ON

ZLi6% IN ‘AiD suhog
¥zl xod "O'd
221u3S AN JPwsoy

P!g ON

GRI6Y N ‘AND 9sianel]
4J 10Ys HIng Sgi
Buneaeax3 uojoiy

P!d ON

996 IIN ‘Bisexe
PY POOAA B2ZEL
punoiBaiapun spen

Pig ON

6596t 1IN ‘2uojaouey
3N PY 3BT UMD N 0SF6
juawadseld AN wopsasd

0S'LLY'POES

puod %01

9696% N ‘AND Istanel L
Py [00Y0S AIuusY 009
s Jawg

SMAVINTY

3J1dd dig Isvd

ALRNI3S

HOLIVHINOD TVIOL

aig

syaaaig

0L26% IIN ‘A3XSOL3d
133¥41S Avd 6SP
*INI ‘ONINIINIONT d¥9

*d33INION

NOILVTIVLSNI LINANOD

S1INJ¥ID NOLLNAI™1SId NOLLY1SdNnS HLNOS

NOlLvINngavli daigd

9896% IN ‘ALID ASHIAVAL
133¥.LS SONILSVH LELL

AIMO 8 LHOIT ALID SHIAVYL

“d3NMO

16



FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF APRIL 22, 2014

RAVERSE CITY

IGHT & POWER

To: Light & Power Board .

From: Tim Arends, Executive Director ﬁ

Date: April 16,2014

Subject: South Substation — Electric Cable & Equipment Installation

Bids have been obtained for the electric cable and equipment installation for the South Distribution
Substation. The bid tabulation sheet is attached for your review.

GRP Engineering, Inc. has advised staff that the low bidder is acceptable and has the ability and
resources to complete the project. GRP will be available at the meeting to discuss the bidding
process and how the lowest bid compared to the original project budget estimate. Staff recommends
accepting the low bid from CC Power in the amount of $383,545.25.

If after Board discussion you agree with staff’s recommendation the following motion would be
appropriate:

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY 5

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZES THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO EXECUTIVE A
CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF $383,545.25 WITH CC POWER
FOR ELECTRIC CABLE AND EQUIPMENT INSTALLATION FOR THE SOUTH
DISTRIBUTION SUBSTATION; SUBJECT TO APPROVAL AS TO FORM BY GENERAL
COUNSEL.

17




GRP

Engineering, Inc. Power Utility & Electrical Engineering

April 16,2014
12-0463.01

Mr. Tom Olney

Traverse City Light & Power
1131 Hastings Street
Traverse City, MI 49686

RE: South Substation Distribution Circuits
Electrical Cable & Equipment Installation
Bid Evaluation & Recommendation

Dear Tom:

GRP Engineering, Inc. has completed reviewing the bids submitted on April 15, 2014 for the Electrical
Cable & Equipment Installation portion of the South Substation Distribution Circuits project. Of the
four contractors solicited for bids, two (2) bids were received. CC Power, LLC submitted the low bid
for the project in the amount of $383,545.25. A complete bid tabulation is attached to this letter.

CC Power, LLC has submitted a complete and conforming bid. GRP Engineering, Inc. sees no reason
not to accept their bid in the full amount for this project.

Please contact me should you have any questions regarding this evaluation.

Sincerely,
GRP Engineering, Inc.

TP Pleshedl

Michael P. McGeehan, P.E.
Project Manager

ce: Traverse City Light & Power
Mr. Tim Arends

660 Cascade W Parkway SE Suite 65 459 Bay Street
Grand Rapids Ml 49546 Petoskey MI 49770
P: 616.942.7183 www.grp-engineering.com P: 231.439.9683
F: 616.285.6448 F: 231.439.9698

18




vL0ZoLly qel pig 2419913 gBL gns Wnes LO'E9¥0-2L

"3'd ‘UBY39OW "d I9BYRIN

. ”mwmmmmwwm NMNW Nm“_ ‘Ag

au] ‘Bulieauibuzg 439

‘peas pue pausdo Ap1and siam uialay paje|nge) spiq U3 ‘L0Z ‘SL (udy 'Aepsan | uo awy [e00] “wrdQQ:Z 18 1eyl Aiueo o} si syl

Zhy6t 1IN 'uobaysniy
P!Ig ON 19011S speqoy S8l
"ou| ‘01139313 YUDMSN

0EE6Y IN ‘AND Juay

08°228'085% puog %0L 1s Buuds 06
1amod Juay

21967 I ‘A0 peay
pid ON 192418 UI0Y "N 0Z¢
Auedwog axepjeaym-1aMepAy ayL

9¥I6T IN ‘BISEHEY

pIg moT gzse'eess pucd %01 8g02x0g'0O'd
Jamod 29
SMAVINTY JJ1dd qig 3svd ALIKMND3S sy3aaig

HOLIOVILNOD TVIOL aig

0..6% IIN ‘AIMS0L13d 98961 IN ‘ALID ISUIAVIL
13341S AVE 65F NOILLVTIVLSNI LNIWJIND3 2 3718vI TVIRILITT3 13341S SONILSVH LELE

"ONI ‘ONI¥IINIONT du9 S1INJYI2 NOLLNGIYL1SId NOILLYL1SdNsS HLNOS ¥IMOd ? LHOIM ALID ASUIAVAL
BEEENBIE] ™—IINMO

NOlLviINnavl digd




FOR THE LIGHT & POWER BOARD MEETING OF APRIL 22, 2014

RAVERSE CITY

IGHT & POWER

To: Light & Power Board -
From: Tim Arends, Executive Director @
Date: April 16,2014

Subject: South Substation — Construction Contract

Bids have been obtained for the construction of the South Distribution Substation. The bid tabulation
sheet is attached for your review.

GRP Engineering, Inc. has advised staff that the low bidder is acceptable and has the ability and
resources to complete the project. GRP will be available at the meeting to discuss the bidding
process and how the lowest bid compared to the original project budget estimate. Staff recommends
accepting the low bid from Kent Power in the amount of $1,304,760.

If after Board discussion you agree with staff’s recommendation the following motion would be
appropriate:

MOVED BY , SECONDED BY ;

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZES THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO EXECUTIVE A
CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,304,760 WITH KENT POWER
FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE SOUTH DISTRIBUTION SUBSTATION; SUBJECT TO
APPROVAL AS TO FORM BY GENERAL COUNSEL.

20




GRP

Engineering, Inc. Power Utility & Electrical Engineering

April 16,2014
12-0463.01

Mr. Tom Olney

Traverse City Light & Power
1131 Hastings Street
Traverse City, MI 49686

RE: South Substation Construction
Bid Evaluation & Recommendation

Dear Tom:

GRP Engineering, Inc. has completed reviewing the bids submitted on April 15, 2014 for construction of
the South Substation. Of the four contractors solicited for bids, four (4) bids were received. Kent
Power, Inc. submitted the low bid for the project in the amount of $1,304,760.00. A complete bid
tabulation is attached to this letter.

Kent Power, Inc. has submitted a complete and conforming bid. GRP Engineering, Inc. sees no reason
not to accept their bid in the full amount for this project.

Please contact me should you have any questions regarding this evaluation.

Sincerely,
GRP Engineering, Inc.

TP Pleshedor

Michael P. McGeehan, P.E.
Project Manager

ee: Traverse City Light & Power
Mr. Tim Arends

660 Cascade W Parkway SE Suite 65 459 Bay Street
Grand Rapids Ml 49546 Petoskey MI 49770
P: 616.942.7183 www.grp-engineering.com P: 231.439.9683
F: 616.285.6448 F: 231.439.9698

21




¥LOZ/9LY

"3'd ‘UEYIIDIN "d [9BYIN

- meﬁwmmmmm N@Mw : NNQ ‘Ag

-ou| ‘Bunesulbug Jyo

Qe pig uonheisqng yinos

LOESP0-Cl

‘peas pue pauado AjIgnd a1em uialay pajeinge) spiq aul ‘Loz 'SL [udy ‘Aepsan] uo aw [B20] “wrdO:zZ 18 18U Aupad 0 si siy|

2108y IN ‘quIodep

00'608'LES'LS puog %01 "PY BN €T LLLLL
“auj “o1329]13 uloyney
Zyver I ‘uobaysniy
00°200't6E'LS puog %01 19943 SHaqoY S8
U] "oU1091T HIDIMIN
0£86Y N “AND Jua)
pig moT 00°09.'%0E'LS puog %01 I8 Buuds 06
JIMOd JUIY
1196% IIN ‘A0 peay
00°9L¥'6.€'LS puog %01 199115 Yoy "N 0Z¥
Auedwon axyejeaym-19epAH auL
SMAVINTY d00dd dig 3Isvg ALIEND3S sy3adaig
HOLIVHINGD TVIOL aig

0..6% IN ‘A3MS0OL13d
133¥1S AV 65¥

"ONI ‘ONIYIINIDON d¥D
AIINIONT

NOILY1Sdns HLNOS

NOILVINGV.L dig

9896% IIN “ALID ISYIAVHL
13341S SONILSVH LELl

UIMOd B LHDIT ALID ISAUIAVHL
‘dINMO



Howard J. Axelrod, PhD
1820 Peachtree RD NW
Unit 601
Atlanta, GA 30309

Howard J. Axelrod has more than 40 years of experience in management
consulting, strategic planning and marketing for the electric and gas
industry. He is founder of Energy Strategies, Inc. and serves as the firm's
President and Chief Executive Officer. He is also the acting Chief Risk
Officer for a New England based municipal wholesale electric company.
With proficiencies in economics, marketing, and power systems planning,
he provides a multi-disciplinary approach to resolving complex business
and regulatory issues. He has performed numerous studies and led in the
development of strategies addressing such issues as competitive
restructuring, strategic business and market planning, organizational
development, and business risk analysis.

Howard has also managed best practice assessments relating to strategic and business planning, utility
outage preparedness and enterprise risk management. He has testified before numerous state
regulatory agencies and FERC on such topics as resource planning, power contract management, utility
operations and management and productivity.

Howard has also been actively involved in the development and continuous improvement of
competitive wholesale electric markets. He has been retained by the New York Independent System
Operator and has participated in market development activities at the ISO-NE, PJM, MISO and CAISO.

Howard had served as the Executive Director of CCAS (Coalition for the Commercial Application of
Superconductors) a technology-based trade organization.

Howard was awarded his Doctorate in Managerial Economics from Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute, an
MBA from SUNY Albany and MSEE and BSEE degrees in Power Systems from Northeastern University. He
also completed General Electric’s 3-year Application Engineering Training Program. Howard has over 25
publication and presentation citations and has testified in over 40 regulatory proceedings.

His professional associations include Senior Membership in the Institute of Electrical and Electronic
Engineering, Senior Membership in the Power and Energy Society, Member of the Profession Risk
Managers Association and Professional Engineer (retired license in New York).

23




SEVIA 001

dIMOd ¥ LHOIT

AllID 3S¥3IAVHEL

¥10TC ‘2 1idy
$$920.1d

STTCE 14 ‘Slitauosyder
LEE Xog ‘6¢ 21INS

'PY JUSWINUO TZLT
271 ‘Bunnsuo) alyd
dud ‘pod|eXy piemoH

buiuue|d uonelaudn ayl

:9 oido |




4 #102/11/€ D71 ‘Buninsuod ALy v1/€/p 1_uld.
Ajuieaoun —
Adtjod oljqnd —
sisedalo} Abiaus pue peoq —
Alljigeljal wasAs —
diyspiemals |ejuswuodiAug —
AJISIDAIP [N —
SUO0IIN|0S S1S0D 1Se9] —
:SSaldppe [|Im
uejd uoijelsauab auyy ‘Ajjenidasuo) =

*S1aWo3snd

[2214103]2 S,A11D SSJaAkI] 1O

Spaau AbJaus a2yl 1932w 03] salbajedls
w91 buo| AJlauapl 01 ssad0.dd ¥ =

ébuluue|d
uoije.lauab si Jeymn




€ ¥T0Z/TT/€ D11 ‘Bunnsuod ALy pT/E/pleud

SISA|euy 01]0J310d UOI1BJIDUDE) =
buluue|d 2o34nosad pajelbajul =
buiuue|d 3s0D 1S9 =
uoneziwiydo uoneJauss) =

buiuue|d uonelauab sbued buo =

:dwieu Jayjo
Aue Aq buiuue|d uolje.lauan




v »T0Z/TT/E D711 ‘Bunnsuod ALy v1/S/v leud

BuiABSY100S =
bulj|2] sunlod =
buissano) =
bulinioafuo) =

builoipald =

uolpyediysoubold = E

:paj|e:
9q osje ued Yydiym buiyseda.oj s
Lbuluueid, jey; 3ob.1oj jou s,39] Ing

21



S , #102/1T/€ DT ‘Bunnnsuod ALy YI/E/p 1euld

Angixs|y
U1IM 1S0D 2due|eq 0] spaau ue|d sy =

SAI1BJ2]] 2 0] Spaau ssa20.4d ayl
0s ‘abueyd sbulyl 1eyl buiziubodoy =

SNSUaSU0D
aA3Iyde 03 Indul Japjoyayels BUiIAUT =

suondo
3|gelA ||e buiziyliolid pue BulllaA =

:Aq Bunseso.oy
Jo salieben ay) saziubosa. jey) ssadxo.dd
e 9q 0] spaau Ajjeas bujuue]d uoijeiausn

28



9 #T10Z/11/€ D11 ‘Buninsuod @iy PI/E/b leuly

AouaRQ/SN|diNS ==  UB|d UOIJRIDUDD) v  DAIDSDY SN|d HELOY mmmme

00°T-

€coe (4404 TZ0¢ 0c0¢ 6T0¢C 810¢ £LT0C 910¢ ST0¢ 102
\/

00'T

00°¢

00°¢

00'¥%

00°S

00°9

00°L
yde.in Ayidbede) pue peoT
9Alensn|II

2]qissod se 049z 0} 9SOo|2

se [9A9] Aduaniyap/snid.ans ayj do) 03 si jeob auQ
sdajls Jipoiiad ul — Ajjejusawa.oul pappe si Ajioeded
aym ‘Ajjenuauodxa modb ||im peo] yead ay)l ‘AjjedidAL




z £T0Z/TT/€ D11 ‘Buninsuod aly Y1/€/p leuld

5505 S5
34| pue [enuue jo uonendwo)
ayosd ABisua o3 s224n0sad elyualod
4o (Bbuiyojew) uoneziwido

saAljeulalje Juswebeurw suiblew sAlasay
puewap pue Ajddns Jo $924n0s )
SSAIRUISY[E JO UOIBOLRUSP] sabejno pauue|d pue pasiod

sauaIDRP sasuadxe Q0

2AJ9S34 |enuue 1o uonendwod AlisianIp @ Aduspiye |ond
A A Sjuswaliyed pauueld Juswabeuew puewaq
S,Ydd pue uonetauab bunsixg AJIAIZISURS J9YIRIM
T o T A adeys peo
s1sedau04 ABiaug @ peo

$S320.d
buiuue|d uoneJaudn a3yl




#102Z/TT/€ D11 ‘Buninsuod ALy PT/E/¥ leuld
A

SisAjeuy

Aduaipiag mm__.m_w_m%,q

221N0S3Y A0

ue|d uoisuedx3y ue|d uoisuedx3y
uonelaus9n uonelaus9
usan) MBN
15822104 |

Abisug w peo’ | \

'sieah
PPO a3 o9yd ,Ajues, o|dwis e yum 3pPAd

jeiuuaiq e 3sabbns am — Ajjenuue sue|d 92.1n0Sa4
pajedb6a3ul 1193 jepdn saii3n 2wos "ssa¥dodd
9A1eI9)] ue s| buluueld 921nN0S3Yy 410 UONERIDUID

31



6 $T102/11/€ 27171 ‘Bunynsuod ALy $1/€/¥ leuld

uonedied Aduabe uoijoe Juiof —
diysisumo-o0) —
uonelausb s|eds |jews —

:UO S| IUNW Jajjews e J10J sndoj 9yl =

'sieaA G AlaAD Jojelauab
peo| aseq a|eds abie| e alinbad p|jnod pue JeaA

J2d MIN 00T ® 0S5 usamiaqg modb [Im AJijIan M
000‘g e :9|0J 2bJie| e Aejd 9|eD2S JO S2ILIOUODT =

(Aj[dwod 1snwi os|e

Ssiujw uebiydiiy uI) - (Sd¥) splepuels 01j0jH0d
a|gemausy yim Ajdwod 1snwl sNOI Auejy =

‘JNd 40 3211J0 Abasus
91e1S B YlIM d¥I J18Y] 3|l 01 poauU S,NOI ISON =
éAljedpiunw
i9|jews e sns.iIaA NOI 9b.e] e wo.j
1941p buluuejd uonelsauab sP0p MOH




ot #T102/11/€ DT ‘Buninsuod ALy YI/E/Y leuld

sobeino papua1xa
pueisylim 03 Ayljige pue Ajljiqelad WIISAS =

OSII ®U3 ul uoijediyed =

S1UIBJISUOD UOISSIwSURI] pue S924Nn0s
uonelauab paoud Aj2AI3RadWIOD 0] SS9y =

((sooid seb joedwi Ajjednnewedp
bupoel) 19A0 S|0J3U0D [BIUSWUOIIAUD |[IM pue 350D
JeyM 1e pue peXe] =24 suoissiwe uogded Jaylaym ade suwiall
19501 ,bi1g, OM1) SSAIIDBUIP [RIUSWUOIIAUS pue Adljod J1ignd —
sa1bojouyoay buibiswy -
sooud |and —
ywmouab Abisus pue peoq —
:S21qulel2oun Jo sbued e Junodoe
0lUl 331 1snW oM ‘sueaA Qg - 0z AjjedidAy
!paAll-buo] sI JuswlsaAUl uoljelausb e asnedag =

buiuue|d
bues buoj 10} sidjauweled




IT $T0Z/TT/€ 271 ‘Buninsuod gLy Y1/€/p 1euld

Ajlligepuelsiapun —
Juswabeuew siJ 1ue-ayl-10-21Le1S —
SisAjeue 10D MO —

:9PNOUl S1ijoulyg =

*Ajuieliaoun 3}seda.10) pue s}so0d

3UN Yyloq siapisuod jeyl saibaje.ys uoisuedxs
dAIlEUID)|e sSS9sse 0] Bbuljapow di3seydols

asn [|Im M ‘sjudwaJinbai puewop ABJsus
YiIM S92.4Nn0S3ad Yydjew 0} sauilnod uoneziwndo
uoijesauab asn swalsAs ABidud om..m.q._




zT +$102Z/TT/€ D11 ‘Buninsuod Ly PI/€/p leuld

uoljelauab paingliasip pue sa22.4nosal
s|gemauad Aojdwa 03 saniunjioddQ =

uoIssiwsuel] Juelsip buoj
SNSJ3A Pa2Jn0sad |BDJ0| JO sebejueApy =

diysioaumo snsiaA suonndo wia] 49140ys =
S]1S0D |EJUSWUOIIAUS 24NN} puB Jualin) =

S1S0D [2n] Ajjeldadsa
— S]1S0D 2oukujuUiew pue uoieladQ =

:A}1D) 9sJdAed |
10} SJDALIP Ajuleliaosun Ad))




€T #T02/1T/€ D71 ‘bunnsuod ALy PT/E/¥ leuld

saJ4ninj |ednyonJgls 10 Aoijod Jolew
SS2SSe 0] SIsAjeue 0OlIBuUa2S @S —

SI9ALIp A3 Jo sbueld e J0J Sallepunog
ysijgeise 03 sisAjeue AlIAIRISUSS 3sN —

: AJuleuaoun aanseawl ued adA]l yoeg =

SuoIIN|oS
JO 19S J11sljigeqgodd e - 213seyd01s —
SuoIN|os
JOURSIP JO 19S QU0 -- JIISIUIWIDISQ —
:S|Spowl bulisedalol
JO sallobaled om] Ajjediseq aJe 249yl =

isisAjeue ,onseydsols,, si 3eym i1snc

36



PT +102/1T/€ DT ‘Buninsuod ALy ¥1/€/¥ leuld

UOIIONJISUOD M3U J0J S1S0D [eade) =

swis|ueyodsw aped] pue de) Jo
Xe| uogJed e eiA uonebniw seb asnoyusslo) =

suoljoalold ao1id seb jednmeN =

:opnoul
JYBiw sjuswissasse di3seyd03s Jo sajdwex3y
‘S|opoul JI13seyd03}s pue Jiisiuiwidl}ap

yyoq Buisn aq [[Im am A1) 9sJdAe.] 104




ST £T0Z/1T/€ 271 ‘Buninsuod gLy vi/€/vieud
A I MI SN @\U SR LI 7 Uy CUpLs Anp EUipin § o1 J0) LT RULDL 1w SUCO LD BONER TARNUL GTUREINET TN ‘
- D (]e7 ] e igenes (BRI
PLOC-Uer-g — £4029907 st simgornis w&%.éﬁfmémmmwp = CE
(Mg Jad sieqop) a0ud ﬁﬁuﬁl
R CRNC N U U L g IR 2
1 ] ] ! ! c\o -

sLozer sipz-ver riozine riguer
1

- \w\iwf‘_x..om 1 L 1 m 4
— Y |
) 1
N W e | q
H !
““““““ o % 001 |
(%) Angeoid b it 5
sjoAd| mu_.ﬂ anoge (M@ uSiuw 1ac sinj|opl
Buwidxa j9eiu09 gny Kuay {10z 1udy au) jo Aigeqold 'g) ainbiy adud seo [einjeN qny Kiuey
(pooyia] "STOT

%09 01 %0 Wo.}) 60T -piw niy3y £ /$ jo ybiy e pue

Aq $$ anoqe asui [Im sao1id seb G/ Z$ JO MmO B uaamiaq abued

1eyl Ayjiqeqo.ad syl pasea.tdul 0] sao1.d seb syoaload yi3
sey yI3 ‘1eaA 1se| ay3 uiyym isng

DAN Ul 89"ICT$

0} 9so0. sad1id j10ds $T/TZ/T UO :3[1ejoA Alybiy
9q ued s3d14d jods |euoibal ‘p$ dA0qe Sjelbiw

0} 2huijuod sainind XIWAN 2[1ym ‘sjdwexs ue sy

38



9T $T0Z/11/€ D711 ‘Bunginsuod gy PT1/E/¥ 1_uld

(5) suoirg u saneh
» 2
o2} ~

S’

09+

00

oz's
Jors
00's
6t
ory
oc't

pas anaedde e anyere ges and “ e e b 2

ooot sanjep
96'SOTPLLTETS MU PIS
600+3804°b$ ueay
600+35TT'65  Wwnwixew
G00H3ZLEPS  wnwiu

¥0

3 . . . <
gau.:._n. ........................ ....................... _.... .“ .......... - aeh wc m.
 ($7702) AdN / 192D ! : : m
gem. sanen : | =
SUGETITSS MO MS T i = i Y
wo0IgS e "UOH[IWE 09T -/+ obued 20 2
600+3860'b$  Wnuwxey i PR :
vy o | [E9.LDDD © SEalaus TOHIE 095 A
wdandy 1 -/+25usl [ jueld reponue 0] M
M ($2102) AdN / DN T S SR ST D G T

| WAAN, S “20USPTUOD) %56 1V

¥

%879 m “ 0 ﬁ %lHT ,
%0 50'06 %0'S
59 795
mod 2and m ($2102) AdN / ONN

sindino buiuue|d uone.IduUd
SN JO sojdwexy "|9pOW OjieD) DJUO e Hsidy
pue |92x3 buisn pado|aA3p 3q ||IM S|opouwl .In

39



2L $102/11/€ 2711 ‘Buninsuod ALy P1/€/% |leuld

($) suoljig ui senjep
= o = =
N o N -
(] o o o

00'T
080
1090
0b'0
090
£ 080
00'1-
0z'T

00

000T sanjep m ” . | :
] e SRt & 1.0
¥S 0L LT SS$- ueap| : : : ] m ,“ :

65°9/8'v/6'G58% WNLIIXel
600+3010°1$- wnw

INN Wodd Yig / 1920 =

- .............. Emmio%ﬁé _________ 40
L . iumowl e quM TLODD
kAl SR SSOT SEIIAGN |
: | : . Tedjonu ay) jey)

 2pUEYY 94/.C B STAIYL|

ONN woid Jid / 1900

‘poppe si ($2102)

uol/0Z$ Jo xe] uoqgJie) e ‘os|y -anjea
uesw 3yl sawWil G/°T Si s9oi1id seb jeanjeu
Jo punogq Jaddn ayj] ‘olieuads siyj ux




8T #T0Z/1T/€ D11 ‘Buninsuod ALy v1/€/¥ |euld

uel|d
uoisuedxg uolleIauldD) =

$221N0S9Yy U0I1BIaUID
pajoslold pue pauue|d JO 9|Npayds =

saAIda[go
9|geMaual g [BJUSWUOIIAUT =

uondd[es ,uondo i1seg, . JUSWISSISSY

eLIRID) Alljigeloy =
Jodsy Asuapysg [enuuy s AH_ SpPeSN ucieldsusn =

OSIN @ Vdd =
SISA|euy
uoiPYy ulof = .
oing J3s suondQ uonelsuss =
SjUBWIBIIISY = 2|Npayds
RORAOSE) PR & AH_ uoisuedxg uoneiausn =

3INPayYdS 921N0SdY JUaLIND) =

sishjeue Ajuiepaoun = Juswdo|aAa S|NPO

s1oedw I UORBAIDSUOD B WSA .
918y UIMOJD 9seg = AH_ }sedaJod Abisug @ peo] =

:s)jse)} buimojjol 23
w10419d [im am ‘A}1D) 9SidDAeld] 104




6T #102/11/€ 2711 ‘Buninsuod ALy

uoissnasiqg/suoiysand




